Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Friday, 24th May, 2013
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for a Premises Licence - Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road,
Handforth, SK9 3HA (Pages 5 - 64)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence by The Friends of Meriton Road
Park in respect of Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 3HA.

4. Application for a Premises Licence - The Cheese Yard, 69 King Street,
Knutsford, WA16 6DX (Pages 65 - 102)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence by Sarah Jane Peak in respect of
The Cheese Yard, 69 King Street, Knutsford, WA16 6DX.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Friday 24 May 2013 at 10:00 a.m
Report of: Peter Simester, Licensing Administration Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence at

Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 3HA

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for premises licence and the
proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant representations
received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Premises Licence by The Friends of Meriton Road Park in respect of:

Meriton Road Park
Meriton Road
Handforth

SK9 3HA

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion.

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to, and
should provide reason(s) for any decision taken, or where they might consider
departing in any way from the Policy or Guidance.

2.4 Licensing Objectives / Guidance / Policy Considerations

2.41The relevant representations engage the licensing objectives. The Sub-
Committee in respect of this application is referred to the Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, specifically those sections relating
to the licensing objective, premises licenses and hearings. The licensing
objectives are (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

2.5 Statement of Licensing Policy

2.5.1Members should carefully consider the relevant sections of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

Page 6

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

=  The rules of natural justice
=  The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Wards Affected
Handforth
Local Ward Members

Clir B Burkhill
Clir D Mahon

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Act.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(@) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modified the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

(f)



Page 7

9.0 Risk Management

9.1  Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1 The application, received on the 3rd April 2013, is for the grant of a Premises
Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

10.2 The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied

for are:

] Live Music

] Recorded Music

= Performances of dance

Entertainment of a similar description to the above.
10.3 The hours applied for are as follows:

] All licensable activities
Friday to Monday 11:00 to 20:00 hours

. Opening Hours of the Premises
The park is unlocked and open to the public for 24 hours each day.

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.
10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.5.1 The Police Licensing Officer has requested that the following condition is
added to the licence before it is granted:

Any licensable activity which the Premises Licence Holder anticipates will
involve 1,000 or more people may only take place when a minimum of 28
days written notice has been given by the Premises Licence Holder to the
Licensing Authority, Police, Fire Authority and, where appropriate, the
Ambulance Service (or First Aid Provider) notifying them of the nature of the
event, the location of marquees, stages etc, on a plan of the park; the hours
of each activity, the numbers anticipated to attend and include the Risk
Assessments for Health and Safety and Public Order.

The applicant has agreed to this condition.

10.5.2 The Environmental Health team at Cheshire East Council have asked for the
following three conditions to be added to the licence before it is granted.



Page 8

1. Licensable events will be limited to two events per calendar year.

2. There will be a minimum of four Area Stewards on duty at each of the
events. The Area Stewards will be supported by a suitable number of
Event Marshalls. The Area Stewards and Event Marshalls will remain
on duty whilst licensable activities take place.

3. Hot food vendors must be positioned away from boundaries of domestic
dwellings to prevent cooking odours causing a public nuisance.

The applicant has agreed to these three conditions.

Other Persons:

10.5.3 The Council has also received the following representations:

18 valid objections
1 invalid objection
13 letters of support
10 letters of support received after the consultation period ended.

Following agreement to condition 2 with the Environmental Health team (i.e.
limiting the number of licensable events to two per annum), a letter was sent to
all objectors on 30 April 2013 to advise them of the up-to-date situation. This
letter is shown as Appendix 2.

In response to the letter of 30 April, two persons withdrew their objections and
two persons confirmed that they still wish to continue with their objections.
There were no further firm responses.

The remaining 16 valid objections are attached to this report as Appendix 3.
The 13 letters of support are attached to this report as Appendix 4.
11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Peter Simester

Designation: Licensing Administration Officer
Tel No: 01270 371378

Email: peter.simester@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence application form.
Appendix 2 — Letter of 30 April 2013 to objectors.
Appendix 3 — Letters of objection to the application.
Appendix 4 — Letters in support of the application.
Appendix 5 — Plans of the park and surrounding area.



Page 9
Appendix 1
[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. Tn all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

“You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Friends of Meriton Road Patlc e

. {(Mnsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Grid Ref: SJ8559683699

Meriton Road Park

Meriton Road

Handforth

Cheshire

Postcode SK9 3HA

Post town Handforth

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i,  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii. asapartnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

O] OO0

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)




<)
d)
€)

g)

ga)

1))

Page 10

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (cl14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales ’

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part |
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a palice force in England
and Wales

OQooOQ

[l

O

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please compléte section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are ﬁpplyihg as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities: or ' '
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

IE/

[
O

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

[1  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

TE-mail address
(optional)




Page 11

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

’ . Other Title (for
Mr [ Mis [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over ] Pleasetickyes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

L-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. 'Where appropriate please give any
registered numbeyr. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Friends of Meriton Road Park

Address

¢/o Mrs. Sheila Rovira (Chairperson)
49 Ullswater Road

Handforth

Cheshire

SK9 ING

Registered number (where applicable}

Deseription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

The Friends of Meriton Road Park can be best described as an unincorporated association of like minded
people who seek to support their local park and its continued upkeep and development.

Telephone number (if any)
01625 526151

E-mail address (optional)
Sheila@rovira.biz




Page 12

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? _ |DD| IMITI T T 111

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [TTTT T 1 [

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Meriton Road Park is the principal park in Handforth situated at the rear of the Paddock shopping
complex and adjacent to Meriton Road, We would like stage a Mayfest and other similar events in the
park where live music, music played by a DJ, dance demonstration and competition takes place. We
also wish to allow storytelling to children and Churches Together to allow young children to play with
small musical instruments. We also expect that donkey rides and varions games will take place. For
example a tug-of-war, stocks, coconut shy, and for children bouncy castle, skittles game and other
similar games will be on offer. The public will be able to purchase food and drink from vendors who
wifl not be allowed to participate without their own up-to-date public liability insurance.

%mww

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activitics do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment : il);z;;e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

R EREOOO0C

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)




Page 13

U

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I) |

In all cases complete boxes K, L, and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) .

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (pleass read guidance note 5) ’

Sat

Sun




Page 14

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (pleasc read guidance Indoors | []

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to these listed in the column on the
leit, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 15

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

Tue
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. 'Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in fhe column on_the
left, pleage list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 16

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment talie

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please ticlk Indoors [

Standard days and timings { (please read guidance note 2}

(please read guidance note Outdoors 1

6)

Day Start Finish Both {1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance notc 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on ihe lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 17

E
Live musie Will the performance of live music talte place
Standard days and timings - | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors [Q/
Throughout the day there will be bands and artists
ing li ified ic.
Day Start Finish performing live amplified music Both [
Mon 11.00 20.00 Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri 11.00 20.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
; performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 11.00 | 20.00
Sun 1100 |20.00




F

Page 18

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place
Indoors

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (plcase O

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2) .

6) Outdoors E{
Throughout the day there will be a DJ playing recorded

. li ic.

Day Start Finish |27 ified music. Both |

Mon 11.00 20.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded musie (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 11.00 20.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times fo those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11.00 | 20.00

Sun 11.00 | 20.00




H

Page 19

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or ()
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon |11.00 |[2000 {noie2) Outdoors v
Both 1
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar deseription
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4}
Fri 11.00 | 20.00
Sat Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the
11.00 20.00 | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, () or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun
11.00 20.00




G

Page 20

Performances of dance Will ilie performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors
‘We expect to have various dance groups performing on

~ | the day. Furthermore we are organizing a Psy Gangam

Day Start Finish | Style Dance -off competition. Both ]

Mon 11.00 | 20.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 11.00 20.00 Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat* | 11.00 |20.00

Sun | 11,00 | 20.00




Page 21

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take '

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note | (pleasc read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use flie premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the celumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 22

J

Supply of alcohol ‘Will the supply of aleohol be for consumption — | On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises [

(please read guidance note

6) Oif the ]

premises

Day Start Finish | ' Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use tlie premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column onr the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

‘Address

Postcode I
Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)




K

Page 23

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open

to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Meriton Road Park, Handforth, is open and unlocked to the public between
00.01 and 24.00 hours each day.

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon [ 11.00 |20.00
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to he open to the
—y public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
ur . please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 11.00 | 20.00
Sat 11.00 | 20.00
Sun 11.00 | 20.00




Page 24

™ Describe the steps you intend to take to promofe the four licensing objectives:

a) General — ail four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance notie 9)

We will place in the local Wilmslow Express a notice advertising the event advising that if any person has
concerns regarding the staging of the event they can raise their concerns with Cheshire East Council Licensing

Department by a specified date.

We will place in Meriton Road Park notice board and entrance gates a notice advertising the event and that if
any person has concerns regarding the staging of the cvent they can raise their concerns with Cheshire East
Council Licensing Department by a specified date. This will be on blue papers as instructed.

We will provide the Cheshire East Council departments, Cheshire Constabulary and Cheshire Fire Service with
a copy of the notice advertising the event and that if any person or body has concems regarding the staging of
the event thern must raise their concerns with Cheshire East Council Licensing Depariment by a specified date.

This will be on blue papers as instructed.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Friends of Meriton Road Park have discussed the provision of policing with our local Cheshire PSCO
Gareth Harding who will be arranging this with his superiors on our behalf.

¢) Public safety

Mr Terry Walsh (a member of The Friends of Meriton Road Park) has undertaken a detailed risk assessment
concerning all aspects of the event and those who seek to provide services on the day and their location on site.
Furthermore we will be arranging the site to be monitored by our Marshalls throughout the event and the local
police will be in attendance. Utilizing the PA system we will announce procedures for public safety and lost

“children etc. We have also arranged for the St Johns Ambulance and or Red Cross to be present on the day to
deal with minor injuries etc. that may occur. The Friends of Meriton Road patk will also provide area co-
ordinators and marshall's and assistants to assist with the safe and smooth running of the event.

We have also informed Cheshire Fire Service of this event informally.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will seek to ensure that no public nuisance occurs by the intervention of the local police throughout the
event,

The Friends of Meriton Road park will also provide area marshall's and assistants to report to the police any
concerns in this respect.

Where any member of the public raises issues regarding the event we will note their concems and refer them to
the appropriate person and or authority in alleviating their concerns.




Page 25

€) The protection of children from harm

We will be ensuring that all activities for children there are appropriate procedures for child
protection, We will however expect that all children are accompanied by a parent or appropriate adult
to ensuro their safety. The Friends of Meriton Road Park will make arrangements for any lost child to

be collected from a safe area designated for this purpose.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicale agreement

T have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =g
T have enclosed the plan of the premises. M

e 1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where oV
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises H
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Junderstand that [ must now advertise my application. P

® [ understand that if I do nof comply with the above requirements my application will be %
rejected, ‘

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature /W [_:/M W&%\
e 3/4/20/3

Capacity Member of the Friends of Meriton Road Park group

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If sigiing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity




Page 26

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Mr. Michael Thompson

2 Elm Grove

Knowle Park

Handforth

Cheshire

Post town J Handforth | Postcode | SK9 3DY

Telephone number (if any) 01625 251069
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Mike28451@ntlworld.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of atcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate {(indoors may include

a tent).

3, For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christimas Eve.

6. - Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9, Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so. ,

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 27

eate Agd s,ua1pliyn

Llejociel 8L ZbifaL|sLipLicL |2 |1 oL{ 6| 8 L1991l iv 4 2

" N
soueuz pucsag .W.
— 1 N {] L
souBquI U | , 5
& e g X
. 0 = .me»a ,M..p T T, SouBIuT Ieay
(uemsopad) ; £ | ¥ g
souRRUe mu._mw..w ﬁa _ ,..,_/. ==r __ <38t r
R e AR e P PR

SHROD S| _ ¥ ; . _

BYOAN 1§ Eie B 2 P i
i ™ ” gy | AP i1 H

o’y ] ..... 2 - “....J

uoyiARd | i &
_ : 9]
> .

Aempey jopoy } a -
A131008 S1ZOUIBUT - . = e 3
- 1PPOI Yuoppueyy i klm..tll.l. 2
SRR T == " souenun Moy | ’ a
h . =

2
9
v




Page 28




Page 29

Appendix 2 =\
Cheshire E;s%*

—

Council?

Licensing Section
Westfields
Middlewich Street
Sandbach

Cheshire, CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015
licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Date: 30 April 2013

Dear

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Premises licence
Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 3HA

Thank you for your letter regarding the above application.

The applicant, Friends of Meriton Road Park, contacted this Council in March for
information about how to licence a ‘Mayfest' event they hope to hold on 27 May this
year. They also advised that they hope to hold a further event in September this year.
They were informed that they need to apply for a Premises licence.

There is an initial cost and an annual fee for a Premises licence. Also, there is a
requirement to advertise the application in the local press and this is expensive. It is,
therefore, good practice to apply for a licence that is flexible for the future. The Friends
of Meriton Road Park have applied for their Premises licence to cover Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays to enable events on weekends and Bank Holidays.
The times shown on the application are the maximum hours available to them to carry
out licensable activities. However, they have advised the Council that they only plan to
hold a maximum of two licensable events each year.

The Environmental Health team at Cheshire East Council have requested that three
conditions are added to the Premises licence before it is granted. One of these
conditions is:

e Licensable activities will be limited to two events per calendar year.

The applicant has agreed to this condition along with the other conditions shown in the
enclosed appendix. This means that there will be a maximum of two events involving
licensable activities such as amplified live music in any calendar year. | hope the
addition of this condition will ease any concerns you may have regarding the use of the
park and activities permitted by the Premises licence should it be granted.

Please turn over.



Page 30

Does the addition of the conditions affect your objection? If you are happy that there
will only be two events each year and you wish to withdraw your objection please let me
know as soon as possible. | can be contacted in writing at the address shown on this
letter or, if you prefer, by e-mail on licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

If you still have a valid objection to the granting of the Premises licence you will be
invited to express your concerns at a meeting of the Licensing Sub-committee which will
be arranged to hear this case and decide whether or not to grant a licence. This will
take place on a date to be arranged during May. The Licensing Sub-committee will only
consider evidence relating to activities that may be carried out under the authority of the
Premises licence and not consider any other activities that take place in the park.

| hope this letter helps to explain the up-to-date situation and look forward to hearing
from you as soon as possible. If you have any questions please let me know. | can be
contacted on 0300 123 5015.

Yours sincerely

Peter Simester
Licensing Administration Officer

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 31

Appendix

Conditions agreed with Environmental Health team at Cheshire East Council:

1.

Licensable activities will be limited to two events per calendar year.

2,

There will be a minimum of four Area Stewards on duty at each of the
events. The Area Stewards will be supported by a suitable number of
Event Marshalls. The Area Stewards and Event Marshalls will remain on
duty whilst licensable activities take place.

Hot food vendors must be positioned away from boundaries of domestic
dwellings to prevent cooking odours causing a public nuisance.

Condition agreed with Police Licensing Officer:

i

Any licensable activity which the Premises Licence Holder anticipates will
involve 1,000 or more people may only take place when a minimum of 28
days written notice has been given by the Premises Licence Holder to the
Licensing Authority, Police, Fire Authority and, where appropriate, the
Ambulance Service (or First Aid Provider) notifying them of the nature of
the event, the location of marquees, stages etc., marked on a plan of the
park; the hours for each activity, the numbers anticipated to attend and
include the Risk Assessments for Health and Safety and Public Order.




Page 32



Page 33 @ s
li;*/h YR 26173 P |
Appendix 3

RECEIVED
1.1 APR 2013

‘o'n-' P\-pﬂlb ’UD\I

gflers A

2 @U’f' \

A e HRESNS e
i (LAt

oA CA ALenn THE

uarhs  Alem

VY SU o Rt
_cwfafup’j_ﬁ‘i‘l_"i‘ } | | |

pofie Co o s A&

. THAT 1§ L
Erss |

AT
W o CHAFT S &

~A mofh r*’Olf(L— .

P‘-?J
¥ 8 oD oD A

VS o5 y
pebdd aed efLies § THAD
e DA J
o A
ot en Loy (A
€ R ,
ot Wr.,ﬂ g AEbs of MEAA T o
\,.MO@\‘ 3 Y
, o TBEA ook o THAA A e bt
A A mAE T Empuile The .
Wit
OM‘/ (rors of(IF T - Ar AT I U ) G ~
J AN e
\ Ly aecflntr A pftbnv ot ) 7
\xﬁov&l e ~ oen L Oadre wmtch witn ¥HE
o ” D o
A CA e o (L e v AR A
A oo LA




Page 34 ® b2 &3

3| The Honford Star |3

A Newsletter from The Handforth Ratepayers Association

New and Variation of Premise Licenses Under Consultation

This page lists all new Premise Licence applications and applications to vary
Premise Licences during the 28 day consultation period on this page. These
applications will be removed when the consulftation period ends.

Friends of Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK@ 3HA
Licensing Act 2003 : Application for a new Premises licence

. Notice is hereby given that We, Friends of Meriton Road Park have applied on
03 April 2013 to Cheshire East Council in respect of the premises known as
Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, Cheshire, SK9 3HA for a
Premises Licence fo provide the following licensable activities:

The playing of live music, recorded music, performances of dance and
similar entertainments on any Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday
between the hours of 11:00 and 20:00 within the park which is open to
the public between 00:01 and 24:00 hours daily.

Any person wishing to make representation.in relation to this application may
do so in writing by 01 May 2013 to: The Licensing Section, Cheshire East
Council, Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10

1DS.
A copy of the application for the above licence is kept by the Licensing

Section of Cheshire East Council, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach,
Cheshire, CW11 1HZ and may be viewed at any time during office hours. -

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application; the maximum fine for which a person is liable

on summary conviction being £5,000.

Dear Resident,
We have received notice of the above application of which we

believe you should be made aware. As it may affect your amenity and possible
peaceful enjoyment of your property, you may wish to send in your
representations to Cheshire East Licensing at the given address. Unless Cheshire
East Council is aware of any objections the application is likely to be approved.
You or your representative may also appear at the Licensing Committee meeting
when this application is to be détermined, to give your views in person to the
committee. For further information please contact the Ticensing Administration

Officer, email : : uk

Clir, Barry Burklull
Cllr. Dennis Mahon

Handforth Ward Councillors (Cheshire East Council)




Page 35 |
@ P_S &£3

From:

st s
Subject: Re: Application for a Premises licence Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9

3HA,

Dear Mr Simister,
With ref to the letter you sent further outlining the proposals involved in this application, no I have not

changed my mind and still object to it for the reasons I stated in my original letter.

But I am in no doubt that you will grant the application, despite my objection.

In your letter you state that you will only consider evidence relating to activities that may be carried out
under the Premises licence, but I object because of the cumulative effect of noise and disruption which the
granting of the licence would bring, along with the cage, and general unruliness in the park, especially at
night. All very disturbing and annoying as I work various shift patterns.

The only thing that would change my mind would be if the council looked after the park properly, for
instance not leave it unsupervised at night, when it turns into bandit country. It's all very well people coming
from far and wide to an event, and then going home, not having to live next to the park. As [ say, the
reasons that I put in my letter have not changed.

Yours faithfully,




Page 36
9 0y, pld3

Home ]

April 13,2013

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Market Place
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DS

Dear Sir,

Re: Friends of Meriton Road Park. Meriton Road, Haﬁdforth SK9 3HA
Licensing Act 2003: Application for a new premises licence.

We would like to state our objection to the above application.

We use the park and live on the boundary of its fields. We feel that the playmg
of live music would be an unacceptable obtrusion to users of the park and to

residents.

We are keen gardeners and enjoy the tranquility of our own garden, listening
to the birds and enjoying the peace and quiet. We have an 8 year old daughter
who plays in our garden and so we have our french doors open to the house. If
there was music playing in the park it would be an annoyance and obtrusion
to our family life and well being. We do not want to have to listen to someone
else’s choice of music in our own garden or home. It seems that the licence
would be for the weekends or bank holidays, a time when we would want to
make the most of our own garden and entertain family and friends.




Page 37
@ p2d3

It should also be noted that although the application is to play music between
the hours of 11:00 and 20:00 Friday to Monday, it is not always the case that
this would be the most acceptable times. A lot of people work weekends and
indeed work shifts so will be sleeping during the day.

We use the park for a walks and picnics and use the playground. We have
taken part in the planting of bulbs and were excited to hear of plans for a
woodland walk. We feel there could be so many other improvements to the
park that would and should put the need for music to be played to the bottom

of the list if on the list at all!

As a park we would like it to be a tranquil place to go, somewhere for the
children to play, a space to enjoy with friends and family.

We can think of many areas to be improved for example:

New up to date play equipment with separate areas for younger and older

children.

More planting would be such a pleasure, herbaceous borders take care of them
selves so do not need re[planting every year, Rhododendrons and Azaleas
would be a beautiful sight in spring and early summer along with blossom

trees.

A coffee and ice cream kiosk would be great, with more seating so parents can
sit with a drink and watch the children play or the elderly can siroll out and

socialise.

Specific areas for dogs would be good (once too often we have tried to play
frisbee but it just became to difficult to dodge the dog poo so we gave up)

A fenced pond to encourage wildlife and ducks to feed would be fantastic.

A marked path to walk the whole of the park with interesting planting to enjoy
along the way, or the odd hidden wood carving for children to spot.

As you can see we can think of so many things to improve the park that would
not impact on neighbouring properties, music is just not one of them.




Page 38

(@ p.323

" May I also draw your attention to the Noise Policy Statement for England
2010.

The vision states: Promote good health and a good quality of life through the
effective management of noise within the context of Government policy on

sustainable development.

Noise Policy Aims

Through the effective management and control of environmental, neighbour
and neighbourhood noise within the context of Government policy on

sustainable development:

avoid significant adverse impacts on health and quality of life;
mitigate and minimise adverse impacts on health and quality of life;
and where possible contribute to the improvement of health and quality of life

Unnecessary noise only damages good health, we all know how irritating it is
when neighbours are too Joud, it leads to stress and anxiety within your own
home environment which is totally unacceptable and in this case fully
avoidable.

Sincerely yours,




Page 39 @ , \uQL\

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council

- Macclesfield Town Hall

Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK10 1DS

19 April 2013
Dear Sir/Madam,

Ref: Application by Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth SK9
3HA, for a new premises license

| am writing to raise an objection to the recent license application made by
Friends of Meriton Road Park under the Licensing Act 2003 to provide
licensable activities on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday in the park.

As a local resident we feel that if this application is approved it will seriously
affect the enjoyment of our property and it will have a negative impact on our
children's wellbeing.

We live directly behind the park and would be able to hear any of the activities
in our property and in the garden. We have two young children, 1 year and 3
years who go to bed before the suggested hours that the activities would
finish. If you were to approve this application the noise levels will affect my
children's sleeping patterns and could impact on their development.

We also feel that if this license is approved it will also have a negative impact
on the value of my property. Having spoken to a number of conveyancing
solicitors and estate agents they have agreed that if this license was approved
it would have a considerable negative impact on the value of my property as
its existence would be brought up on the local area searched and wouid turn

-many potential buyers off.

Live music events are also accompanied by the potential for the misuse of
alcohol and drugs. This will result is a dramatic rise in anti-social behavior, the
potential for litter, discarded beer cans and bottles, drugs and needles and the
potential for damage to property particularly in close proximity to the park,
such as our property as a result of alcohol of drug fueled behavior. As we
have very young children we feel that this is not the environment or activity we
would like them to be exposed to.

Currently there is very limited car parking available in Handforth. The main car
parking area is the Paddock which has a restriction on parking time and only a
limited number of spaces. As is already evident by the once a month Farmers




Page 40
@ P- LY

Market in Handforth parking is becoming a great problem. People aitending
the Farmers Market are now parking on streets adjoining the centre of
Handforth, such as Grangeway, and becoming a great nuisance to local
residents by blocking driveways and restricting road access by inconsiderate

parking.

If the license was to be approved it would dramatically increase the number of
people coming to the centre of Handforth by car and would exacerbate the
current parking problems on local roads.

In view of the above | would urge the council to reject this application. | would
be grateful if would acknowledge receipt of this letter and inform us of how

you plan to proceed.

Kind Regards™ " _.




Page 41

@ p.GJl\-\

The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK101DS

7th May 2013

Dear Mr

Ref: Application by Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth SK9
3HA, for a new premises license - Response to additional appendix.

Thank you for your letter updating us with regard ta the above applications

and the addition of the appendix to limit the license to two events, however,
we still wish to object to the application and many of the points raised in my
previous letter dated the 19th April still stand and | have expanded on them
below in light of this new information.

We still believe that the application for a license will have a significant impact
on the enjoyment of our property and it will have a negative impact on our
children's wellbeing.

The limitation of the application to “two events" does not provide enough
clarity, is “an event” a single day, or could it last from Friday to Monday?

We live directly behind the park and would be able to hear any of the activities
in our property and in the garden. We have two young children, 1 year and 3
years who go to bed before the suggested hours that the activities would
finish. If you were to approve this application the noise levels will affect my
children's sleeping patterns and could impact on their development.

We also feel that the granting of the license, even for the "two events” a year,
which are likely to be May bank holiday and August bank holiday, will effect
our enjoyment of property and its gardens over these public holidays, which
we have worked hard to create and wish to enjoy on a bank holiday weekend.
By granting of this license you are inflicting on us long periods of discomfort
and distress, effectively you will be driving us from our homes over the bank

holiday periods.

We also feel that if this license for the “two events” is approved it will also
have a negative impact on the value of my property. Having spokento a
number of conveyancing solicitors and estate agents they have agreed that if
this license was approved it would have a considerable negative impact on
the value of my property as its existence would be brought up on the local
area searches and would turn many potential buyers off. Many Estate agents




Page 42

®

| have spoken to raised the point that to potential buyers the risk that this
could be the thin edge of the wedge and that once the license is granted it
would be much easier to expand the number of dates.

Live music events are also accompanied by the potential for the misuse of
alcohot and drugs. This will result is a dramatic rise in anti-social behavior, the
potential for litter, discarded beer cans and boitles, drugs and needles and the
potential for damage to property particularly in close proximity to the park,
such as our property as a result of alcohol of drug fueled behavior. As we
have very young children we feel that this is not the environment or activity we
waould like them to be exposed to. | would also query as to whether the
applicant has considered the cost of tidying up after such an event to return
the park and the surrounding area to the condition it was beforehand and the
disposal of litter and waste. Handforth has a substantial litter problem now
and | feel that this will exacerbate the problem.

Currently there is very limited car parking available in Handforth. The main car
parking area is the Paddock which has a restriction on parking time and only a
limited number of spaces. As is already evident by the once a month Farmers
Market in Handforth parking is becoming a great problem. People attending
the Farmers Market are now parking on streets adjoining the centre of
Handforth, such as Grangeway, and becoming a great nuisance to local
residents by blocking driveways and restricting road access by inconsiderate
parking. As the license application anticipates attendance of 1,000 or more
people there has been little consideration made as to where these people will
park. There are no obvious parking areas around Handforth to accommodate
this number of people and the park itseif is prone to becoming saturated due
to the clay soil in the area making it unsuitable for parking in wet conditions.

If the license was to be approved it would dramatically increase the number of
people coming to the centre of Handforth by car and would exacerbate the
current parking problems on local roads.

In view of the above | would urge the council to reject this application. ! would
be grateful if would acknowledge receipt of this letter and inform us of how

you plan to proceed.

Kind Reqgards

P.L\oﬁq




Page 43
®
p-\ &\

The Licensing Section - Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DS
23 April 2013

Re: Application for a new Premises License for Meriton Road Park, Meriton Read, Handforth SK9 3HA

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to raise a serious concern in reference to the above application to enable to playing of
live music, recorded music, performances of dance and similar entertainments on any Friday,

Saturday, Sunday and Monday.

Currently the park is enjoyed by families, kids, dog watkers and the like and provides a wonderful
amenity to the community. There is also a significant benefit to residents surrounding the park who
enjoy the view, the peace and tranquillity it provides and the enhancement to their properties.

Running what would effectively be a very loud, disruptive and potentially dangerous series of
concerts/events would completely destroy this and significantly reduce the value of this amenity to

the community and its residents.

With a baby less than 1 year old and a lot of families nearby in a similar situation the noise and
disruption caused would be simply unacceptable and would raise significant concerns around the
safety of the area during these events, given the volume of people and type of activities that would

take place.

We are already served by a useful and well used space in the Paddock, where a weekend market is
successfully providing much needed revenue and interest to the area. Should further options be -
required there are a number of areas surrounding the Handforth Dean shopping centre which are
well removed from residential areas and better served by the road network without encroaching on

a public park.

| would strongly implore you to consider the weight of opinion that is along the same lines and the
concern that other residents rightly feel to this invasion of their privacy and amenity.

Yours Sincerely,




Page 44 & b2

O@U'EC'DDPJ

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: .'ON - FRIENDS OF MERITON PARK

From: : ; : B _com]
Sant: 08 April 2013 19:45

To:! :
Subject: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - FRIENDS OF MERITON PARK

Please record our objection to the above application on the grounds that the playing of live or recorded
music, alcohol consumption, performance of dance and similar entettainment between the hours of 1100

and 2000 on Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays will disrupt our peaceful enjoyment of our house
and garden.

As T am disabled and in a wheelchair my tranquil home environment is patticularly important to me,
especially time spent in my quiet restful garden. Any loud music/noise drifting across from the park would

seriously spoil my recuperative rest time in my garden.

Adc via P.-"“CU\\ a\lt‘\u .




Page 45

@ P2l

SIMESTER, Peter

From: oL ]

Sent: . 01 May 2013 16:57

To: o

Subject: Re: Application for a Premises licence - Meriton Road Park

Thanks for the reply. I am reassured by your response. If my peaceful house and garden is disturbed by
noisy crowds, loud music, smelly food vans, troublesome parking or excessive litter, I will be sure to let you
know!

Let's hope for the best.

- uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

| have attached a letter to update you on the current situation regarding the application for a
Premises licence for Meriton Road Park.

Can you please let me know if you have any comments as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ




Page 46
i 9 | @ p.\a@g

RECEIVED
RECORNED

RECEIVED

25™ April, 2013

Dear Sirs,
28 PR oo
FRIENDS OF MERITON ROAD PARK LICENCE APPLICATION )

Application for Premises Licence to provide the playing of live music, recorded music, performances
of dance and similar entertainments on a Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday between the hours
of 11,00 and 20.00 within the park which is open to the public between 00.01 and 24.00 hours daily.

We, as Handforth Residents of Grangeway, whose gardens back onto Meriton Park, strongly object
to the above application. The grounds being that during the summer months we would have to put
up with loud music blaring out from speakers at the weekends which would be totally unacceptable.
This could also lead to food smells and alcohol abuse making an even greater general nuisance.

We are already being affected by the noise and fumes from the steam engines from the Miniature
Railway Society, who were only supposed to operate on Wednesdays and Sundays, but seem to now
come oh Saturdays or anytime they feel fit to do repairs.

We would also like to point out that there is a convenant in force on the Conveyance attached to the
deeds of the Grangeway houses in which the vendor of the land to the Council stipulated that the
Council shall not allow any nolise or nuisance to occur that would impinge on the residents of
property backing onto Meriton Park and forbidding the sale of liquor. (Copy attached.).

There are a list of concerns raised by the residents regarding a number of issues relating to the use of
the park which we intend to pursue with the Council. However our immediate concern is the

Premises Licence.

Yours faithfully,

GRANGEWAY RESIDENTS

Cc: Copy Conveyance + Resident Comments




Page 47
® 2.48¢

RESIDENTS COMMENTS RELE VER

26 " oy

1

The covenant in the deeds of the Grangeway houses regarding nuisance to neighbours and also
forbidding the sale of liquor.

Happy to see park used as a venue for enjoyment and family activities but concerns for potential for
park to be open beyond the hours where families would use it. To propose events as late as 8 pm
may encourage a very different part of the community to outstay their welcome.

We all benefit from the open space, playground, dog walking etc. The primary use of the area was
intended to be everyday recreation. If there are to be concerts/fairs/fun days we would like some
reassurance that additional waste disposal would be implemented to restore the park for normal use
{(bins emptied, broken glass removed etc.) as well as relevant security and policing facilities.

A main concern is for neighbours, some of whom live alone, to feel secure in their own homes and

surrounding area.

There are families with very young children who would be disturbed by music late in the evening.

Shift workers and home workers would be disturbed.

Residents from 23-35 Grangeway would be affected by the noise of people entering/exiting the park
through the entrance on Grangeway. Also there could be parking issues, litter {(bottles/cans) and any
subsequent anti-social behaviour around this gate at the end of events. A suggested solution to this
problem would be locking of the gates into the residential areas and making the exit through the

Paddock in the evening.

We would prefer applications per event rather than a carte blanche permission for every weekend,
or a limit of the number of events per year.

There was no 24 hours access to the park in the past. Financial cutbacks have meant no park keeper
and no locking of gates at dusk.

There are people who would prefer a park to be a quiet, peaceful, pleasant place to walk or sit.




Page 48

©) 9.3&%

GRANGEWAY RESIDENTS

List of 16 names and signatures provided from 11 different households.




P_age 49

.
£ K
i — et

: n R EFERREO 16

et e gt e

i

- hortox G Sounks AR

ren

AELIIC A

: .. oot 5 g1 § 13
= S — i o DR LR A GEE
—.«--._-._ ,..__‘,-.-'—_---\.wn—-—---f—" ;—‘7"“,:-‘“."’ ""<.-' et i e kY -“‘b-a-—hi-_.,ﬁ_,_.z_ﬁ_ N A ‘__L__— i - ,
WS bl T ROAD e ,

=t e e S : P . T
s b A L g e

-..-.YL:,\LE.-%“O




P S R Kk-

Bnianiuiaataes TSI LRSI

Page 30

nmsser  BISHOS STIO IR SYvEE

I I 2 300 UDUT.,
ugBIce;; ~ LIAT.ALPDR SB1swf0g

o e e L ot b ot et PO S

. *ze388d) Fo A3umed
oy ay nﬁoﬁﬂmﬁé ROTEWTTA
) _am_”._u.ﬁmn uﬂ.ﬂueﬁﬂ 03918 ® Fo
wux T R
N j&Ge)
: EXSOITHVEL
F go Trownos S6TEISIC HVEND HAX

m | ¥epgy S5CHD “E “a

&

ey A

e R U e

R e

WP N, e e S Ty,

e et
iy

" v

S

PSR SUURLE  BE




e
armed
0d .,
. Stamp,

rodld . X
fogetor '

& Morpan
aichsotor

inad by
Ve

vr 1939,
yomechid

Lo
———'?F'_"
r,,.—j,"thf.t) 1.1

1

2

... Pageb5 o pbdy.

THIS CONVETANCE 18 mails the 23fd day of Vacember 1935 BRTVEEN WILLIAM HANTAM CROSS of 77
W—"W\-‘_‘ e e e e e et w

—'\—"—’—-"‘-—“—"-'\._—___ “_q_'_

Kfmg Streot im the Gity of mmﬁhentsr ctm.rt.crdd Euwé:ror (hefuiﬂaf’ear auuaa ttheg. Vundf:r") of
e

aftor called "“the Gumul") of ihs ﬁthar prt mmm e
el

(1) The Yendor 1s pelusd infee mimple iv poseesuvlon frae from inewtbrances of the plot of - ltmdl

horoinaftar dasorived amd intemded to Yo heidhy convayed ‘ !

(2) The Couroll hag uhbder the powsrs of the . I‘hblia Health Adtn 075 to 1925 agreed wibh the
,_____‘_—'\—"—\-/‘M

Yander to purchasa tho Bald 7ot of land hui’eiwaftar dbsabitad Wl the fae simple thoredf

[N L o

in puaneuitm free Zrom incumbimces for tha pufpouua authorised by tho sald Acte at the

prive of 2900 NOW THIS DRED WITHEBBSTH as folloes 1=
. B y = g

IH purﬂmnﬂmmm tv eensideration of the =um of 2900 on or bafors
the excoutlion of ‘thde presents phld by the Couneil to the Vendor {the roeelnt whegaéi‘:"thn
Veandoy hem‘l_;»‘y.nm&ﬁitudgﬁs) the Vandor an némﬂoinl Owner heroby sonveyi unto the Coundil
ATT. THAT plet of land 8 ituate near te Wilmelow Roxd Randforth aforesoid oconbtniring in the
whole nppruimtui:y Y:inoXan oY thama\:outa and: w\htoh ns to tha boundatien and nbutta‘ln theras
of is partioularly a%:tud in the plan d ratm héFaon-and ls thorein sdged rod TOGRTHER wzth'
fﬂu and froo right asd 1ibverty foik tho Council end thd grantoss end Iiconresn of the. “
ctmnoil with or withnut hornan end other animale motor terdt mnd 6¥har vehicles at all: times
and for all purposms Ao past and repqua over snd along the interided roads ohown By rod. 1lines
on the Bniﬂ 'p'lat'l iii' ‘nfid w‘mm the aaj.& interdad: roads aré -made And GroRd aﬁd along a ntrlp_!‘ ot‘ \:
the ‘Icndor's m’(joiniﬁs jand of at least & yards in wlatli T¥on sush i point vetwean tha: pointh{
marked an-r atid " of the sald planm te the atjacent inftended tond shovm by rod lines o the |
patd plan in such & poritisn asshsll Ye mutoally mgread upon betwsen the Vendor an bha'counolJ
if snd when the gaid interided roadn are made -ap aforesald And to conngot with tie tnto and.
make uoa of nll) draine and sBowers to be lakd under tho enidl intapded poads and the said strip
of land of at least 6 yords in widih 4f nnd when the oeid intorded reads sowaers and drolne

ars mado and: iafd Togethera‘!.no with {ontil the sald irtendad ronds ars 8o mede na nt:orasam)

foll nnd froe ﬂght aid 1dbarty for the Council avd ths Grantess and llaentees of the GOuﬂciL

to pus and ropass ot all fimes ond for a«ll purposed over and along the nﬂaoinmg Iond of
the Vardor shown by green dotisd -1i‘nen on tho daid plan from the fodtpeth to the peint mﬁrkad\i
"D on. the #nid plan TO. HOLD the sams unto the Couneil:inofae simplec < - . . .ig \

THE Couwntil horeby covennnts with the Vendoy in mannsr £ollowivig that 1o to say t-

A {a) That tho Gounoll will whomé@amsad- in wilting by the Vendor snd within one onlemdar month)
.

X ——

tharvenftor well and effoctually fencs off the plot of land Hersby domveyad from t.he,.n:\.jnu
lsmﬂs ¢of the Yaendor or o»her ommer or owndre wlong the lines frem A to By B to C, ani C

U .

[
\
to I thim on thé 1 plah wm: good anit smmtmhl walln- hﬂdgea smd/or Tonces of such 4

e T

haighﬁn and of  much- matMnin % ishnll bé agrédad -upon hat\fﬁaﬁ the Couneil and the Vendop '

~fpnmtmey N -
or other aﬁjoi‘nmg mi‘nuru and thHe nald walle hedgor snd/or Tonees Givi ing the 1and: !narm-l

o

i
vr oom‘eyad i‘rﬁm 'bhu ad Joining land ¢f the Yondor ohnll be sreated in aocoiﬂame wiih '

G{ plavie to be snhmithcd to and appmvﬁd of by tha Veudqr or hin uurwynr :md will at all
g 1 iy o gl Ty,

ey MR WY e s e TR st e ey .

A=




Pk € 1
%timan tharaafter m&intain :m& kup ﬂxe soma mnls hndgan a.nc’b’nr fameuu in auod Nﬁhi:‘ am
ndint i S : . Ry N— N
oondditlon
P
That the Council will not Tensyd from the land harcby donveyed any stone sond olay oy warth
gxoopt such oo may L8 nodéoaaity for tho purpose of ferming fowdlailions for bulldings whiah A

{(s)

{a)

(s)

may horoafter be erscted thowvmon or For the purpose of mvoniﬁg tha purface of the =zid .

That tho Council will not pomeit or cause any overflow or offliuent or sny other drninﬁgo ;
fram the 1land hersby conveynd to disohargs upon or flow on to ox peraciate to the adJoimng l
lands of tho v‘ondf.-r oY othul dwned or owers excopd that the Counall shall bu a8t llbarty‘ tn i
lay any neconBaty surface water drains in the sald Jand ovd to connest the wame to my exiote
ing field or ather drains thoreunder . '
That the Counoil will not put out or place any windews Lighto doorn or uthar openinge in any ‘
huildinga or aregtions hereaftar to bs orssted on the land hemby%&onvaysd 6o 8 Lo pravent
thae Vandar at any tioo heregrtnr from #reoting buildings np to the sxtrame boundary of His
adJoining lands And furthor that 1T in the ereotion of tho vald Muildings or oreotione on tha |
1and hereby convbyed windows shell be placed ovorlsoking the adjoining lend belonging to the |
Verdor the avoosn of light end alr therato and tho snloymoent of the mama shall be deemed tobe
wade by and with the cosent and express lloense of thue Vendor and the Counail shall not by

the enjoymant thoredf ndqulre any right or easement in respect thereof s againet msuch adjoing
lend of tho Vendor ne afbrgssid '

That the Council will viob noe the londherehy bonveyad for mhy other purpose than e an Opsn Pnui
Spase to be usoed r® a Heofentlon Ground with ©n daretnkor's hovso and all nedgaosnry pavillons '
sheltorp and eguiyment for the purposes of 'aporta anéd pames whial axe usunlly erocted on

Reorattion Oromds &7 dpim spaced to bs used ms such dut bo thaf. tuch user ahnll not be desmed
e ritemey, seqieme

e N s

to aonntitate b nﬂisuﬁ‘&ﬁ or nnnmnﬁe tmder Cloune (i‘) hervof.
'rhat the cuunuil wiﬁxi it pamit or smti’er :my buildins oY bulldingn 40 be erdcteld on tha land

horaby convayed which may bo dednsd s publio nuilmanco or private annoyanoe mor poxmit oi
N ——

auffer tho sams Jnnd or sny bulldings to be ereetad therson to be used for the purpose of the
o —— - Pt —————— —.

l% anlg of oplyltuowe maly oy other liguor nor for the purpose of carrying ov amy nolay or offone .
: .mw%ﬂ__ Ao A A R I M e gy Py i gl B -
1

{e)

(h)

plve trade or businens ur for any other purgose to the nuisanca or o.n'noyancu ;ﬂfrth'a 1nhn3£anta
A N s ey i o SR " -9 :
or  any of tha nﬁ;}uiumg or netghhmri.ng NoHAUABES or dnallinghounan

'If and whoen th- Vendox- shul‘.l erﬁn mBBHl‘lugds d-.-mninghmwhu 'na/b*r tuildingd on his ntlj)l'ling ~

land on the northerly alde of tho lem) heroby conveyed (the atreets for such intended Luildingo
voing showm by red 1ings on the said plan) the Council will upon the Teguest in wrliting of tho

~
1

Verdor snd wiihin throe calendar monthe therafrom meke at tho Couneil's own ex-ansa a pgatoway
gntrance in ths boundsary wall or fenoe bhatweon the points marked "8Y and "C* on the eaid plan
and in a position to L& mulually agroed upon by the Vonder and the Counsil an oforesaid for the‘:
pt::fposo of glving to the tonmnte ownors or oocusiern of premisen ocosss to the Intended Reoroa~
tion CGround,
That ths Coundil will nt all tlmos hereffter duly diazcharga the tithe rents of Tem shillinga
ard ten pence Eight shillinge and four pense end Four ehillings and two penew [original values)
pny‘aﬁle in rampoet of soma poriions of the land herdsy eaveyed and koop the Yerdor and hin

- -3




astnte ond affacts indemnifiod therasfron brd Trom all matd

ont olnime demnhds and edil{ty in
Taspoot thoraof .,

3. IT I8 HNFRBY ASHEED AND DECLARED $hat the Vondor may Yaxy any of the torme and conditions e
’ h
golling any 1and adjoinivig or relghbduring 4o tha lend hereby convayed to suoh an oxtont apd in
outh manner as he mey o msider wrpediant vwithout thereby raleaslng the Cotmoil) from any of the f
covanante and provisions horsin sontained op glving to the Oounait any right of anotion againet tha
Yerdor ¢r any othew POTEOR Or porsons whomssovar ‘
K- THY Yendor heoreby noknowledgos the yight of the Counoil to production and delivary of acople# 4
of a Conveyonca made tha 24th Dotober 1903 betwaen Louls Henry Symonds of the ape part and tha
Yondor of the other part apd haroby wnderiakes with tha Counell for the eafs euxtody thereer.
B IN THIS DEED whare the gertext admite the expreseions "the Yendar™ ardl “"tha Coungiln shall be .
[
degmed to inaluda in addition to the Vendor and the Counall ths porgons doriving $itle undar tha i
Vandor and the Courefl rospectively _
IN YITNESS whekaol tha Vendor has harsunts set hie hart end ssal nnd the Gouneil has cawsed
ite Commori “eal to be horeunto affixed the day and yenr first hefore writtan, 1
D 5ALED & DELIVSRED by tha : i
) %JHABLAM CROSS : L.2, :
*in the presanca of se
3.8hotton
lerk to Aude GsW,—Fox.
Sollcitors
Hanchantear,
- ™

VON SKAL ef the Ugban
et Councll of Handforth was

(Comion Boal of the Urban
District Gounaiiof Handforth)

to affixed in the prosence of e

GeL Sentmasott

Chaivman of the Jownetl s ‘
‘?mdk’ Arﬂﬂl’ﬂ- ' -

t
Clerk of the Council, . . ‘




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55
Appendix 4

From: ’ :
.Sent: 26 April 2013 08:48

@ P\o@-\

Subject: EW: Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth. Application for a new Premises licence.

From:
Sent: 25 April 2013 17:43

To:
Subject: Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth. Application for a new Premises licence.

Last year’s Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of times gone by, while those of us
who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was. We all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be

part of building our community.

The day was full of activities, excitement for the children and plenty for all to eat, share and get involved in. For
those of us who only went to have a peek were captured by the whole enthusiasm and the unigqueness of this
wonderful community event that has been long overdue for our Handforth residents.

The young and the cld united and enjoyed a day of old-fashioned fun with a modern twist!

I am therefore writing in support of the continuation of events like this and ask to have the Premises Licence
Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth duly considered for approval.




Page 56

@?.\eQZ.

From:

To:

Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DS

Date : 23 April 2013

Re : Premises Licence Application (Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth).

Dear Sirs,

I am writing this out of concern of a note from a newsletter that has been sent to
residents and can only be described as biased and incitement for objections to this
licence. It has not been clearly communicated that this is only for a one-day event, not
as it has been pitched a three-day event that can happen at a whim and be an open
house for anything. 1 have been advised that it is for a one day event that can be picked
to happen on a Friday, Saturday or Sunday, not how it has actually been presented.

Last year's Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of
times gone by, while those of us who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was. We
all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be part of building our
community.

The day was full of activities, excitement for the children and plenty for all to eat, share
and get involved in. For those of us who only went to have a peek were captured by the
whole enthusiasm and the uniqueness of this wonderful community event that has been

long overdue for our Handforth residents.
The young and the old united and enjoyed a day of old-fashioned fun with a modern

twist!

I am therefore writing in support of the continnation of events like this and ask to have
the Premises Licence Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth
duly considered for approval.

Yours sincerely, —_




Page 57 @ P.QoQ’l.'

% The Honford Star 3%

A Newsletter from The Handforth Ratepayers Association

New and Variation of Premise Licenses Under Consultation

This page lists all new Premise Licence applications and applications to vary
Premise Licences during the 28 day consultation period on this page. These
applications will be removed when the consultation period ends.

Friends of Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 3HA
Licensing Act 2003 : Application for a new Premises licence

. Notice is hereby given that We, Friends of Meriton Road Park have applied on
03 April 2013 to Cheshire East Council in respect of the premises known as
Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, Cheshire, SK9 3HA for a
Premises Licence to provide the following licensable activities:

The playing of live music, recorded music, performances of dance and
similar entertainments on any Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday
between the hours of 11:00 and 20:00 within the park which is open to
the public between 00:01 and 24:00 hours daily.

Any person wishing to make representation. in relation to this application may
do so in writing by 01 May 2013 to: The Licensing Section, Cheshire East
Council, Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10
1D8.

A copy of the application for the above ficence is kept by the Licensing
Seciion of Cheshire East Council, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach,
Cheshire, CW11 1HZ and may be viewed af any time during office hours. -

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly fo make a false statement in
connection with an application; the maximum fine for which a person is liable

on summary conviction being £5,000.

Dear Resident,
We have received notice of the above application of which we

believe you should be made aware. As it may affect your amenity and possible
peaceful enjoyment of your property, you may wish to send in your
representations to Cheshire East Licensing at the given address. Unless Cheshire
East Council is aware of any objections the application is likely to be approved.
You or your representative may also appear at the Licensing Committee meeting
when this application is to be determined, to give your views in person to the
committee. For further information please contact the Licensing Administration
Officer, email ; vanessa.selfe@cheshirecast. gov.uk

Cllr. Barry Burkhill
Cllr. Dennis Mahon

Handforth Ward Councillors (Cheshire East Council)




Page 58

RECE) VEL
30 AP 7053

28.04.2013

Re.: Application for a Premises Licence for Mariton Rd. Park, Handforth, SK9 3HA

Dear

| am writing to you in support of the granting of the above-mentioned licence.

| grew up in Handforth and spent many happy hours on this park. The community of
Handforth are very lucky to still have this facility and volunteers who use their time to
organise some very successful and popular events within the park.

These events are an opportunity to bring the community together, both young and old. |
feel they are especially important in these times when we seem to be losing community
spirit and it is good to see that these volunteers are trying to keep it alive.

i hope that the licence will be looked upon favourably so I, and many others, can enjoy
another good day out in Meriton Rd. Park.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Rd.

Sandbach

CwWil 1HZ




Page 59

® 1A\

From:

10 of these letters received from local residents.

All individually addressed and signed.

To:

Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DS

Date : 23 April 2013

Re : Premises Licence Application (Friends of Meriton Road Park, Handforth).

Dear Sirs,

Last year's Gala in the Park was a day that reminded some of our older residents of
times gone by, while those of us who are younger enjoyed the day for what it was, We
all look forward to this becoming a yearly event that will be part of building our
community.

The day was full of activities, excitement for the children and plenty for all to eat, share
and get involved in. For those of us who only went to have a peek were captured by the
whole enthusiasm and the uniqueness of this wonderful community event that has been
long overdue for our Handforth residents.

The young and the old united and enjoyed a day of old-fashioned fur with a modern
twist]

| am therefore writing in support of the continuation of events like this and ask to have

the Premises Licence Application for the Friends of Meriton Road Park in Handforth
duly considered for approval.

Yours sincerely,




Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Cheshire CC WebGIS

TS

Q
' ANV
- CASEE
FIELD ROAD iz
R
Q
LI {LIRY

e (]

SAGARS paas

i i

Council®

Cheshire East))
working in partnership

+ Cheshire West

>

and Chester

(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2013. Ordnance Survey 100043045,

100049046,

==




Page 62

:

¢

- d..ﬂ___q,m. . i - V2

HEY

?EF L Appendix5 p.20
|
— Fal

o,

Q

"

A

O

e

.

U ﬁ.mm _
) ﬂ.....r.m..“._lnﬂ,ﬂf Pleld #ﬁ
1 %ﬁn BuiAe|d 1y
| ......._—t.u_

liojpue}

/ :

looyog |

P

\

-.l’

A _

'9v06+0001L
‘SPO6¥0001 fanng aoueupsO "£10Z siybu aseqeiep pue ybuAdod umaid (9)

J2153YD pur
Qlu:.._vdr—u B

diystaugased Ut Iupjiom

SIDgeM I9 2diysayy Eiwee S




Page 63

R ]

Appendix 5 p. 3 of 3 ;

iIN30STHO zo.mn_ﬁﬁﬁ\

| 's¥06+0001 Aonng 33uBUPIQ "€L0Z SIYBU aseqejep pue Jybuidos umai) ()

pletd Buifelq

"9v06+000L [\

p T ” —

J21594D pue
PR eI

diysiouzied ur unpiom

SIDOaMA DO 3llysayn EEams S




Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

“Date of Meeting: Friday 24 May 2013 at 1:00 p.m.
Report of: Amanda Hinton, Licensing Administration Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence at

The Cheese Yard, 69 King Street, Knutsford, WA16 6DX

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for premises licence and the
proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant representations
received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Premises Licence by Sarah Jane Peak in respect of:

The Cheese Yard
69 King Street
Knutsford

WA16 6DX

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion.

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to, and
should provide reason(s) for any decision taken, or where they might consider
departing in any way from the Policy or Guidance.

2.4 Licensing Objectives / Guidance / Policy Considerations

2.4.1The relevant representations engage the licensing objectives. The Sub-
Committee in respect of this application is referred to the Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, specifically those sections relating
to the licensing objective, premises licenses and hearings. The licensing
objectives are (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

2.5 Statement of Licensing Policy

2.5.1Members should carefully consider the relevant sections of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Page 66

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

=  The rules of natural justice
=  The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Wards Affected
Knutsford
Local Ward Members

Clir S Gardiner
Clir O Hunter
Clir P Raynes

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Act.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modified the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 67

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application, received on the 4™ April 2013, is for the grant of a Premises
Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for are:

= Live Music
] Recorded Music
. Sale and Supply of Alcohol

The hours applied for are as follows:

. Live Music
Monday to Wednesday 09:00 to 18:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 19:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 to 17:00 hours

The performance of live music will take place indoors.

Non-standard timings: for cheese and wine tasting evenings on a
maximum of one night a week until 22:00 hours.

. Recorded Music
Monday to Wednesday 09:00 to 18:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 19:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 to 17:00 hours

The playing of recorded music will take place indoors.

Non-standard timings: for cheese and wine tasting evenings on a
maximum of one night a week until 22:00 hours.

. Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Wednesday 09:00 to 18:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 19:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 to 17:00 hours

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption both on and off the
premises.

Non-standard timings: for cheese and wine tasting evenings on a
maximum of one night a week until 22:00 hours.



Page 68

. Opening Hours of the Premises
Monday to Wednesday 09:00 to 18:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 19:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 to 17:00 hours

Non-standard timings: for cheese and wine tasting evenings on a
maximum of one night a week until 22:00 hours.

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.
10.5 Designated Premises Supervisor: Sarah Jane Peak
10.6 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.6.1 The Police Licensing Officer stated that the application meets the four
licensing objectives to the satisfaction of the Police and there are no Police
representations.

10.6.2 There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.6.3 The Council has also received the following representations:

i. Two relevant objections, which are attached to this report as Appendix
2

il The applicant emailed a statement to the Licensing Authority to
elaborate on her plans for the retail unit in light of the representations. A
copy of this statement is attached to this report as Appendix 3. The
Licensing Authority forwarded this letter to the two objectors for their
consideration.

iii. In response to the statement of 8" May 2013, the two objectors
confirmed that they still wished to continue with their objections.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Amanda Hinton
Designation: Licensing Administration Officer
Tel No: 01270 371116
Email: amanda.hinton@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 — Premises Licence application form.
Appendix 2 — 2 letters of objection to the application.



Page 69

Appendix 3 — Applicant’s statement
Appendix 4 — Plan of the area



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



. Page 71

C L{r:.SH:ﬁgE CAST COumCie
APPENDIX 01

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IfWe Sarah Jane Peak

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
69 king Street,

Post town | Knutsford Post code WA16 6DX

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07980769881

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £12500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

OO000dd

d) acharity please complete section (B)




Page 72

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O doadg

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss X

Surname First names

Peak Sarah Jane

| am 18 years old or over [X]| Please tick yes
15 MILL HILL AVENUE

Current postal POYNTON,

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | STOCKPORT Postcode SK12 1EQ

Daytime contact telephone number 07980769881

E-mail address

(optional) sarahjanepeaky@msn.com

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Other Title (for
Mr (0 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes




Page 73

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? | Eré |I\golnstr|12 I\;Jeﬂ— 3]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? (TTTTTTT]




Page 74

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Specialist Cheese and Wine Shop

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 0

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or ()

b (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

]

X X 0O 0O O

O O

X O 000




Page 75

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

----- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 76

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 77

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

-1 read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1 for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 78

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 79

E
Live music will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tlck Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoers | [
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon | 0900 Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
1800
Tue | 0900
1600
Wed | 0200 State any seasonal variations for the performance of llve music
s i (please read guidance note 4)
1800
Thur 0800
T | 1900
Fri 0900 Non standard timlngs. Where you intend to use the premlses
e =] Tor the performance of llve music at different times to those
1900 | Tisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 0900 T'I'Dte 5) . . . . )
_________ | For Cheese and Wine tasting evenings on a maximum of one night a
1900 | week until 22:00 hours
Sun | 1000
1700




Page 80

F
Recorded muslc Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors
timings {please read (please read guidance nole 2) —
guidance note 6) Outdoﬂrs D
Day | Start | Finish Both [l
Mon | 0900 Pleage give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
| 1800
Tue {0800
1800
Wed | 0900 State any aeasonal variations for the nlaying of recorded music
---------- 1 — e (please read guidance note 4)
1800 '
Thur | 0800
1900
Fri 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
o tiiis .| Tor the playing of recorded music at different times fo those
1900 | listed In the column on the laft, please list (please read guidance
sat | 0800 note 5) o . .
= . For Cheese and Wine tasting evenings on a maximum of one night a
1900 | week until 22:00 hours
Sun 11000
1700

10



Page 81

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both OJ

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

il




H

Page 82

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 83

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be |
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick TR N
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Page 84

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
note 2)

Indoors O
Outdoors ]
Both O

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

14




K

Page 85

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | [
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
| description to that falling within i or  at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

15




L

Page 86

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish _ Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




Page 87

M
Supply of alcahol Will the supply of alcohol he for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick hox] (please read premises L
timings (please read guidance note 7) e
guidance note G} Off the ]
premises Ml
Day | Stat | Finish Both
Mon | Q900 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
e el e QUidance note 4)
1800
Tus —0900
~ 1800
Wed | 0900
1800
Thur | 0800 Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises
R B for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed In the
1900 column an the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 0900 Cheese and Wine tasting evenings on a maximum of one night a
oo ieaisisosin week until 22:00 hours.
1900
Sat | 0900
1800
Sun | 1000
1700

State the name and detalls of the Individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premisas supervisor

Name
Sarah Jane Peak

Address
15 MILL HILL AVENUE
POYNTON,

Postcode | SK12 1EQ

Personal Licence number (if known)
PERS/1683

lssuing licensing authority (if krnown)
Cheshire East Gouncil.

17




N

Page 88

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0900
1800
Tue | 0900
1800
Wed | 0900
1800 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur | 0900 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
1800 For Cheese and Wine tasting evenings on a maximum of one night a
_ week until 22:00 hours.
Fri 0900
1900
Sat | 0900
1900
Sun | 1000
1700

18




Page 89

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The company maintains comprehensive regulatory compliance procedures and all aspect of the
four Licensing Objectives are covered by these procedures

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

There will be trained staff selling alcohol on the premises

c) Public safety

We will have trained Health and Safety staff on during opening hours re public safety, e.g.
cleaning spillages immediately, etc.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will ensure that any customers acting in an inappropriate way will be asked to refrain from
doing so or asked to leave the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

An Age Challenge Scheme with an Age Challenge of not less than 25 years is in force for
persons who appear to be less than 25.

19



Page 90

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises <

o | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable —

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises X
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application X

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2"d applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20




L% KRG &7,

e

—Sioum ——7

L=
r_‘(f
-
4 4
D
LY}

T by

s 3O
‘ ST

!i %

i K\ TenEm

- I { VOB

W '\;I ‘;,H"‘-j% QoL

Syl !"f?b

EMTEL AL
Dooe. Te

!‘-é.‘-.fi"ﬁé;@ L sadal !«r‘:“i

xcg/kgo\\rS\({ D\C‘.\“\\} \\\~\-Qo -

E c»v{%_uxu\\a\—\ov\ —_

= 2105 m

2

6 03

GreoLM

= FLooe,

ci

n:’)

i

F\eST
FLOOQA

= 7 -
oy - . I e



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

APPENDIX 072

RECEIVED
- 3 MAY 2013

2" May 2013

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall
Macclesfield

SK10 1DX.

Dear Sir,

Re: Alcohol and music licence at 69 King Street, Knutsford WA16 6DX

| write with reference to the above mentioned application for an alcohol and -
music license.

| live!

There are a number of issues that force me to strongly object to

this application.

1.

The main issue being noise;

This would considerably worsen if there
was a bar atmosphere, with music being played all day, and into the
evening.

Drunken behaviour, vandalism and violence as regularly witnessed in
other areas in town, where there are drinking/social establishments.

These premises are designed as small retail units, and are completely
unsuitable for the type of business being proposed. The external areas
to these retail units, would lend to an easily created open courtyard
setting, which again would create unacceptable noise levels and hinder

access to my property.

| purchased my apartment in 2001but only after careful research of the
adjoining businesses, and in particular after reading a quote by a local
councillor in the Knutsford Guardian stating that no more alcohol
licenses would ever be issued in Knutsford.

The businesses at that time were: a book shop, a clothes shop and a
card shop — they closed at 5pm and didn’'t open on Sundays, didn't
play live music, and didn’t serve alcohol. Smokers also did not stand
outside at any point. This in turn raises a health issue and surely a right
to enjoyment of unpolluted, noise free air!



Page 94
APPENDIX 02

A further, and equally serious concern, is the approach a number of similar
local businesses have used for this sort of business activity. The Canvas
lounge; from being a restricted bar with restricted hours, has progressively
pushed the boundaries to its current 2 am license. Prima Vera that has
evolved to Parma, started with a 7pm license, and has progressed to an 11pm
license. A clear pattern has been set here, and | note the application stating
“Non-standard timings for cheese and wine tastings to 10pm” thus

demonstrating a clear aim.

The applicants are already advertising the new premises on twitter; The Cha
Bar - Live soul / jazz music, licensed, private parties, and with a great
atmosphere! This appears to me, as a conceited assumption, that all is going
ahead regardless of your views as grantors of licenses, and permissions.

| already have experience of noise from The Cross Keys and The Belle

Epoch, both which are within 50 metres of my property. | was however, aware
of the noise relating to these licensed premises before | made the purchase of

my apartment, and this was acceptable too me

Having researched soundproofing in trying to take an open minded and
progressive view, | have been unable to find any products that would allow me

to continue with reasonable and quiet enjoyment of my property. | am
therefore unable to see, how even a condition of the granting of any form of

license would resolve this issue of noise.

As a matter of course, | urge you to visit these premises so you are able to
understand how valid and relevant to applicable laws my grounds for
objection are.

Yours Faithfully



RECEWED  ppENDIX 07

-3 MAY 200

Re 69 King Street - Q&) “\‘f\:i \

Knutsford ' ﬁ*",i\ . ,;\Q{:}} v

Cheshire %C} f:.%: .

Wa16 6du % ’ C ”’:T»\g*a

ok
il 2nd May 2013

Dear Sirs,

With reference to the proposed application for a license to sell
alcohol and to play live and recorded indoor music at the above premises.

I wish to oppose the application on the grounds that although the
application states indoor music, given the size of the property and nature of
the proposed business it is inevitable that the clientele would venture
outside the premises. Live music as you are no doubt aware carries, our
living quarters are directly opposite and I do believe it would not only have
an effect on my family but also on guests who are staying my hotel.

As far as a license to sell alcohol goes I strongly feel that another license
premises in such close proximity can only have a detrimental effect on my

business.

I trust that you will be sympathetic when considering this application and it
will be rejected.

Yours Faithfully,



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

APPENDIX 03
From: Sarah.Peak
Sent: 08 May 2013 12:10
To: HINTON, Amanda
Subject: 69 King Street
Dear Sirs,

| am writing in response to your opposition to the premises license application for 69 King Street Knutsford and | would
like to share with you my plans for the retail unit.

The business | will be opening is a small specialist cheese shop, selling artisan cheeses and complimentary products
such as chutneys, crackers & a small selection of boutique style wines & local beers, the shop will be called "The
Cheese Yard" at Knutsford.

The opening hours will be 9am to 6pm Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Saturday and 9am to 7pm Thursday & Friday
and Sunday 10am to 5pm.

Once a month | would hold a cheese tasting evening inside the shop which would be a small group of people and the
numbers would be limited and capped where | would present cheeses from specialist dairy producers, the evening
would be focused around tasting and talking about cheeses, these would run from 6pm to 9pm & the shop will be

closed straight after the tasting.
The reason | had put the license request in for once a week was in case one month | did not run the tasting but 2 fell

into another month, but my intention has always been and will remain that these are monthly cheese tasting evenings.

The live music | am considering in the shop is non amplified and is a piano which would be played for a few hours only
once or twice a week as gently background music. If any recorded music is to be played again it would be very subtle
background music and would not in anyway cause noise pollution to my neighbour's. |

Since the application was posted | have been informed by the council the music license would not be relevant for the
premises as the | would not be playing music after 11pm.

Under no circumstances is the unit being turned into a bar and it is not "Cha Bar". | have done no advertising for the
business on twitter or facebook.

The customers | intend to shop at The Cheese Yard are people with a real love of food who want to get exceptional
knowledgeable service and purchase superb cheeses and products from handcrafted producers, these customers |
see would not be drunken or cause any disruption to the area.

| understand your concerns and | assure you my intention for the shop would not have any noise affect on your home
life.

| hope you will reconsider your objections with the information | have provided.

Yours Faithfully

Sarah Peak



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



133418 NOLLV

Playgrc




Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101 J
APPENDIX 04

The Cheese Yard, 69 King Street, Knutsford, WA16 6DX




Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Meriton Road Park, Meriton Road, Handforth, SK9 3HA
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	4 Application for a Premises Licence - The Cheese Yard, 69 King Street, Knutsford, WA16 6DX
	Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Objection Letters
	Appendix 3 - Statement from Applicant
	Appendix 4 Plan 1
	Appendix 4 Plan 2


